

Resume

Hennadiy Melnychuk

Contact Information:

916-496-1370

gmsmailbox@gmail.com

Portfolio:

www.gmpportfolio.net

BACKGROUND

From the moment I got my first computer in 1990 I started to work in graphic and design software. At the age of 14 I became a designer and co-editor of youth magazine "Pilgrim". At the age of 15 I already knew almost everything about CMYK color separation, the difference between screen resolution and the standard of 300 dpi ... Later, I started to experiment with web design and programming. After graduating from High School, I knew for sure what I want to do.

SUMMARY

*Today, I am a talented graphic designer with **over 15 years of experience** in print and web design. I am able to **work under pressure** and capable of **doing a massive range of styles, always attending to every single detail**. I am highly motivated, **very creative and organized person**, always ready to learn more and willing to push my boundaries in order to meet deadlines.*

I am fluent in four languages: English, Russian, Ukrainian, Romanian.

Seeking a company that demands high-quality design to further business goals and professional image.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERTISE

- Logo design
- Page layout and design
- Print ads: catalogues, magazines, books, pamphlets, post and business cards, flyers, CD/DVD covers, etc.
- Trade show displays design
- Package and label design
- Web design (HTML & CSS coding, PHP programming)
- Video editing (Adobe Premier)
- Creating PowerPoint, Keynote, Flash presentations
- Proficient on Windows and Macintosh OS

I'm an expert in the following Software Tools:

- Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Premier and other)
- Corel Draw and Corel Photopaint
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
- Mac Works 2009 (Pages, Keynotes, Numbers)
- And hundreds of other secondary Software Tools

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- 1992-2003 (in Ukraine)
Main editor and designer of youth magazine "Pilgrim". Worked on several projects in video-industry. Edited videos for documental movies, on history of Russia. Experience in Freelance Graphic Designer mostly on designing business cards and trade show displays.

- 2004 (in USA)
In 2004 I have moved to USA. Worked as Freelance Graphic Designer mostly on designing business cards and websites.

- 2004-2008
Northwestern Publishing Association (NPA) - main graphic designer, designed hundreds of pamphlets, books and magazines. Also, I have designed a catalogue and webpage for NPA (see my portfolio).

- 2008-December 2009
Since January 2009 I have been working as a director of Northwestern Publishing Association at California branch.

Besides working for Northwestern Publishing Association I have never ceased to work as a Freelance Graphic Designer with the business name "GMproduction". I have designed websites and different types of business ads (see my portfolio).

EDUCATION

Graduated with a Bachelor degree (3 years) of Fine Arts in Graphic Design in Ukraine.

Please see samples of my work at: www.gmpportfolio.net

*Thanks for taking time to look over my Resume.
I look forward to hearing from you soon.*